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Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] STREETLIGHT QUOTE

From: "Gene Layne" <roads@russelltownship.us>

Date: 1/14/2019, 1:40 PM

To: "Karen Walder - FO Russell Township" <kwalder@russelltownship.us>

From: Ransom, Alexis [mailto:aransom@firstenergycorp.com]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Gene Layne

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] STREETLIGHT QUOTE

Hi Gene,

Per our conversation, the best option for a streetlight at this location is to set a new pole and streetlight in the area
around the existing Runny Meade sign. A rough estimate is approximately $1100-$1200 for installation. Upon
completion, the township will be billed the monthly fee for the light as outlined by our tariffs. Unfortunately there’s
no room on the existing pole due to where we’d have to add the light, and we’d be encroaching on CATV facilities. If
you choose to move forward in the future, please reach out, and | will be happy to help.
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Warmly,

?ﬂr"'ra.fr_'-ﬁ.lu--"l

LY

Be good, Be kind, Be careful.

| Distribution Tech | Mayfield Service Center - Overhead Lines |
681 Beta Dr Mayfield Village, OH 44143 | External 440-604-9986 |
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From: Gene Layne <roads@russelltownship.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Ransom, Alexis <aransom@firstenergycorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] STREETLIGHT QUOTE

Hi Alexis, | was given your info from our Police Chief. Some residents are interested in having a streetlight at their
intersection of Runnymeade Trail and Russell Road. | was given a contact number of a gentleman named Gabe out of
the Mayfield office. | have made several attempts to reach him but have had no response. At this time we are looking
to get a Quote on a light at this intersection. Is this something you can help us with or point me in the right direction?
Thank you.

Gene Layne

Road Superintendent
Russell Township

P.O. Box 522

8501 Kinsman Road
Novelty OH 44072
Phone: 440-338-5309
Fax: 440-338-6555

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and
delete the original message.
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